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Pjw>*inK^loiiH King Stieet iici-omm tho Don yostorday forenoon, I olweivo,
notwithHtjindin/j your oiik'i- to tlie contmiy, t^iat tho cmliankmont for tho
niilwiiy truck from King Stroet Houthwunl hiitt het»n com])U»t»?(l. \Vhnt »ito|Mi

<lo you projiOHe td take?

I must requent your immediato attontion to the«e nmtters, and will expect
« reply from you not later than tomorrow.

Faithfully youra,

C. SproatI, Enq.f City Einjineer.

(Signed) E. F. Ci-vrkb.

(Coi)y)

To Hit Worship the Mayors

City ExoiNKt.uV Office,

ToKoxTO, Dec. 27th, HHS.

Re DOX hlPROVEMEKTS.

Dear Si is,— I beg to inform your Worship, intoply to yours of the 26th
inst*, that no special arrangement has( ever been contemplated by me in

favor of any particular railway company obtainmg possession of the land

laid aside for railway purposes by Sub-section 7 of Section I. oCthe Don
Improvement Act. , 1

I cun only account for the woi^ds " Canadian, Pacific Railway "'
.being printed

on the plan |troduced at the meeting with Mr. Van Hornej in connection
with the motion of /Aid. Carlyle (St. Thomas), seconded by/Akl. Shaw, and
adopted in Council 24th October, 1887. (See paragraph 1077, minutes of

Council, 1887.^

You will observe that the C. P. R. Compauy^'ere granted the privilege of

coming down the west side of the Don River, .' '

The plans you refer to must have been marked for production befove the

Railway Committee of the Privy Council at Ottawa. -

Referring to your remaiks about the completion of the grading for the .said

Railway Company south of King Street, the work was done prior to my
letter of the 14th inst., to Messrs Manning & Mac Jomdd. 1 have .:>.i le

enquiries which, added to my personal knowledge, confirm me in siiyinif:

no work has been done since the date of mv letter.

Veiy respectfully^yours

(Signed) C. Spuoatt

City Emjinttr.
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